BG 8-27-21

Chegl Rottmann

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 3:06 PM

To: Clerk; Amy Misczak

Subject: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or

Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you Active Adult Center Advisory Board
wish to apply for with an

"x" in the box provided

(Please use one

application per board)
Indicate below why you I've lived here all my life and now want to give back to the
wish to serve on this community.

Board/Commission and
your relevant experience:

Do you currently serve on  No

any other

Boards/Commissions?

Last Name Shimoura

First Name Barbara

Street Address 1107 E. Dalias Ave.,
Email Address

Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer none

Occupation Retired

Educational Background  Madison Hight School 72 Oakland Community College 97

Community Activities Telecommunications Engineer AT&T 30 years



and / or Work Experience

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of
a misdemeanor or felony

Please Provide Details

Electronic Signature Barbara A. Shimoura
Date 8/26/2021

I understand that | agree

checking this box

constitutes a legal
signature confirming that
I acknowledge and agree
to the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Thank you for your interest in serving on an Advisory Board or a Commission. This
application will be kept on file for ONE YEAR. All information in this application is
public information and subject to disclosure in response to public records request
made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act.

Background Check

CITY OF MADISON HEIGHTS APPLICATION FOR BOARDS AND
COMMISSIONS Background Check Authorization and Waiver

Race

Gender

*These items are required to enable the City of Madison Heights to conduct
accurate background checks at any time while applying for or while serving on a
Board and/or a Commission. The City of Madison Heights fully supports and
complies with the laws which are enacted to protect and safeguard the rights and
opportunities of all people, without being subjected or exposed to harassment or
discrimination of any kind, including age, national origin, sex, race, religious
affiliation, color, height, weight, or marital status.

| herewith release, defend and hold harmless the City of Madison Heights from any
and all claims by myself which may arise from performance of the duties for which |
am volunteering. | understand that the City of Madison Heights will indemnify me
from any and all claims arising from the performance of the duties for which | am
volunteering as long as | am following the rules, regulations, and policies of the
department and the City.

| authorize the City of Madison Heights to investigate my background as
determined necessary for the particular activity for which i am volunteering. |
hereby release and discharge the City of Madison Heights, the Oakland County
Sheriffs Department, and/or the Michigan State Police and their agents from

2



liability for any damage of whatever kind or nature, except for willful or intentional
acts, that may result from release of this information to the City of Madison Heights.

Last Name Shimoura

First Name Barbara

Date of Birth

Electronic Signature Barbara A. Shimoura
Date 08/26/1954

I understand that | agree

checking this box

constitutes a legal
signature confirming that
I acknowledge and agree
to the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in vour browser.




Cheryl Rottmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amy Misczak

Wednesday, August 10, 2022 10:27 AM

Cheryl Rottmann

FW: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2022 10:00 PM

To: clerks@madison-heights.org; Amy Misczak <AmyMisczak@Madison-Heights.org>
Subject: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or

Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you wish

to apply for with an "x" in
the box provided (Please
use one application per
board)

Indicate below why you
wish to serve on this

Board/Commission and
your relevant experience:

Do you currently serve on
any other
Boards/Commissions?
Last Name

First Name

Street Address

Email Address

Home Phone #

Business/Celi Phone #

Arts Board

| enjoy being apart of the Arts Boars and would like to continue
to help spread the love of Art throughout Madison Heights. |
have been the Madison rep for the Arts board since 2019.

No

Basler
Nanette

26377 Couzens Ave




Employer
Occupation
Educational Background

Community Activities and /
or Work Experience

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature
Date

I understand that checking
this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that |
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Zoe's House of Pancakes
Waitress/hostess
High school graduate of Madison High

Madison rep for Arts Board, volunteer with the Men's club and
the Mayor to rake leaves and shovel snow for senior citizens,
NHS, student council, Here for you, Madison Heights
Wolverines, children's crafts with PTO, face painting for Andy
Meisner campaign and an arts board event.

Ahnalee Basler
8/9/2022

| agree

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
opportunities of all peaple, without being subjected or exposed to harassment or
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
determined necessary for the particular activity for which | am volunteering. |
hereby release and discharge the City of Madison Heights, the Oakland County
Sheriff's Department, and/or the Michigan State Police and their agents from
liability for any damage of whatever kind or nature, except for willful or intentional
acts, that may result from release of this information to the City of Madison Heights.

Last Name Basler

First Name Ahnalee

Date of Birth

Electronic Signature Ahnalee Basler
Date 8/9/2022

I understand that checking | agree

this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that |
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




bg 2-9-22

Cheryl Rottmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Wednesday, February 9, 2022 10:28 AM

Clerk; Amy Misczak

Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or

Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you
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

Which one(s)?

Last Name

First Name

Street Address

Email Address

Home Phone #
Business/Cell Phone #
Employer

Occupation

Arts Board

I would like to serve in the Arts Board because | love being
creative. I've seen what the board has been able to do the last
year and | would love to be part of it! I love painting and
drawing. | was going to go to art school after college but took
the business route. | was still able to be crafty/artsy while | was
part of my sorority in college.

Yes

Park and Recreation

Harris
Vasiliki

30229 Westmore Dr

AVA

Commodity Buyer



Educational Background  Finance and Economics

Community Activities - 7 years in automotive

and / or Work Experience - less than one year fostering dogs/ volunteering at shelters
- OU mentorship 4 years
- OU alumni group ~1 year

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of
a misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Vasiliki Harris
Date 02/09/2022

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

Last Name Harris

First Name Vasiliki

Date of Birth \ )J
Electronic Signature N Vasiliki Harris
Date 02/08/2022

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

Thursday, August 12, 2021 3:26 AM

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

Specs Howard Graduate. Artist (acrylic, lead, etc). Played violin
and cello. I'm assionate about many of the arts. | would love to
help the city build arts enrichment for our residents and
surrounding community to appreciate.

No

Lewis
Amy

27097 Palmer

Email Address
Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer
Occupation
Educational Background

Community Activities

Self
Business Operations and Marketing / Graphics Design
Oakiand University / Specs Howard School of Broadcast Arts

16 years video production (Detroit Lions, Fox Sports, and the



and / or Work Experience  North American International Auto Show). Designed graphics
for video, print and web. Business Process Training.
Advertising Specialties Master Cetrtification. Logistics
Coordinator.

Active supporter and provider of various services for the city
boards and commissions.

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of
a misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Amy Lewis
Date 8-12-20

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

Last Name Lewis

First Name Amy

Date of Birth

Electronic Signature Amy D. Lewis
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

From: Amy Misczak

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 10:27 AM

To: Cheryl Rottmann

Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or

Commissions

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2022 10:50 PM

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

Indicate the board you wish  Arts Board
to apply for with an "x" in

the box provided (Please

use one application per

board)

Indicate below why you It would be a great honor to be considered for the Madison

wish to serve on this Heights Arts Board. | believe my professional and educational

Board/Commission and experience could bring great insight. | work for a nonprofit

your relevant experience: organization in Ferndale committed to providing accessibility to
the arts and media for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing
community. | am also an art teacher for the Berkley community,
teaching drawing classes to children at a local recreation
center during the school year. | am a semi-recent graduate
from Ball State University with a masters degree in educational
psychology, where | concentrated on the science and real
world application of the development of creativity in children.
I'm also bilingual, my second language being American Sign
Language. | have allowed my passions for art, accessibility and
culture to guide me in all avenues of life. And as a Madison
Heights resident/homeowner, | would love to work with my own
local community on these passions as well!

Do you currently serve on No
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

| understand that checking
this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that |
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Sweet

Jillian

27103 Alden St

Deaf Professional Arts Network
Director of Operations

Associates: American Sign Language. Bachelors: Behavioral
Science. Masters: Educational Psychology.

Experiences include fluency in American Sign Language and
Deaf culture, providing accessibility tools for the disabled
community, teaching art to children, leadership experience,
cultural competence, knowledge and passion for creativity.

Jillian Sweet
08/09/2022

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

| autharize the City of Madison Heights to investigate my background as
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

Last Name Sweet

First Name Jillian

Date of Birth

Electronic Signature Jillian Sweet
Date 08/09/2022

I understand that checking | agree

this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that |
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




bg 1-14-22

&eryl Rottmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, January 11, 2022 8:17 PM

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

Crime Commission

| wish to serve on the Crime Commission because of the
importance and relevance to the community that | moved to
last year. Directly out of college | worked for the Department of
Justice for 5 years. While with the DOJ | handled administrative
tasks but was lucky to utilize my degree in Intelligence Analysis
as well. My general interest in identifying patterns and paying
attention to detail served me well both with the DOJ and in my
current position as an Administrative Assistant at my family's
glass fabrication business. In my current job | am responsible
for analyzing business operations and improving efficiency.
While | realize all positions on the Commission are currently
filled | hope to put my name on the list in case an opening
becomes available and look forward to applying again in 2023
if not.

No

laquinto
Alexandra (Ali)

27061 Lorenz St.




Business/Cell Phone #

Employer Midwest Glass Fabricators

Occupation Admin Assistant
Educational Background  BA in Intelligence Studies from Mercyhurst University

Community Activities Madison Heights Citizens Academy 2021 graduate; 5 years
and / or Work Experience  work experience with the Department of Justice

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of
a misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Alexandra laquinto
Date 1/11/2022

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

Last Name laquinto

First Name Alexandra

Date of Birth ]
Electronic Signature Alexandra laquinto

Date 1/11/2022

I understand that | agree

checking this box

constitutes a legal
signature confirming that
I acknowledge and agree
to the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser




bg 11-3-21

Cheryl Rottmann

T ==
From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 10:03 AM
To: Clerk; Amy Misczak
Subject: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you Construction Board of Appeals, Crime Commission, Downtown
wish to apply for withan  Development Authority / Brownfield Redevelopment Authority,
"x" in the box provided Elected Officials Compensation Committee, Information
(Please use one Technology Advisory Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
application per board)

Indicate below why you I'm a homeowner with a vested interest in seeing property
wish to serve on this values go up, and expanding the tax base.

Board/Commission and
your relevant experience:

Do you currently serve on  No

any other

Boards/Commissions?

Last Name Loranger

First Name Del

Street Address 28334 Alger Street,

Email Address i : 1
Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer _ _Wi;Me_taI ;o@— a
Occupation Controls technician

Educational Background  Trade

Community Activities Industrial controls electrician



and / or Work Experience

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of
a misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Del E Loranger
Date 10/28/2021

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

I authorize the City of Madison Heights to investigate my background as
determined necessary for the particular activity for which | am volunteering. |
hereby release and discharge the City of Madison Heights, the Oakland County
Sheriff's Department, and/or the Michigan State Police and their agents from
liability for any damage of whatever kind or nature, except for wilifui or intentionai
acts, that may result from release of this information to the City of Madison Heights.

2



Last Name

First Name

Date of Birth
Electronic Signature
Date

I understand that
checking this box
constitutes a legal
signature confirming that
I acknowledge and agree
to the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Loranger

Del

Del Loranger
10/28/2022

| agree

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser




Cheryl Rottmann

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 12:58 PM

To: Clerk; Amy Misczak

Subject: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or

Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you wish  Community Advisory Board (CAB), Community Development
to apply for with an "x" in Block Grant Review Committee, Construction Board of

the box provided (Please Appeals, Environmental Citizens Committee, Information

use one application per Technology Advisory Committee, Parks & Recreation Advisory
board) Board, Planning Commission*

Indicate below why you | am looking to become more active in the public service in
wish to serve on this Madison Heights. Coming from an engineering background, |
Board/Commission and am looking to use my expertise in advocating for environmental
your relevant experience: service and sustainibility projects.

Do you currently serve on No

any other

Boards/Commissions?

Last Name Klepacki
First Name Anthony
Street Address 30744 Palmer Bivd

Email Address
Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer Ford Motor Company
Occupation Engineer
Educational Background Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, Bachelors of

Science in Aerospace Engineering



Community Activitiesand/  -Ford Motor Company - Electric Vehicle Controls engineer (3
or Work Experience years)
-SpaceX - Structural Engineer (1 year)
-Formula SAE Student Design Competition Volunteer (4 Years)
-Ford Graduate Professional Development Committee (2

years)
Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony
Electronic Signature Anthony Klepacki
Date 6/28/2022
| understand that checking | agree

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

Anthony Klepacki
6/28/2022

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

Email Address - .
Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer Wico Metal Products

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




bg 10-26-21

Cheryl Rottmann

From: noreply@civicpius.com

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:27 PM

To: Clerk; Amy Misczak

Subject: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or

Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you Elected Officials Compensation Committee
wish to apply for with an

"x" in the box provided

(Please use one

application per board)

Indicate below why you My experience as a legal secretary and researcher of law may

wish to serve on this be helpful in the area of election procedures and more.

Board/Commission and

your relevant experience:  Government processes and administration is part of my
background. My interest in government began for
administrative purposes in my employment for my positions as
Executive Assistant to Senator John F. Kelly and as
Administrative Assistant to State Representative Bill Browne at
the state capitol.

My local volunteer efforts in Madison Heights has grown over
time as | become more familiar with residents and city needs.

| desire to be a part of the election process by assuring voters
their elected officials are properly compensated.

Do you currently serve on  Yes
any other
Boards/Commissions?

Which one(s)? DDA-Downtown Development Authority and Arts & Culture

Last Name ZMARZLIK



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

JENNIFER

649 EAST HARWOOD

NONE
ADMINISTRATION

Regina High School 1982-84, Graduate Romeo High School
1986, Legal Secretary Education 1986-1990, Cable Public
Access Certification from WBRW Channel 8, Nutrition
Certification 2014-2015 Level 1&2, Currently a student-
Paralegal

CURRENT VOLUNTEER EFFORTS

DDA Member-at-l.arge — Madison Heights Downtown
Development Authority Board Member (promotions committee)
Board Member Arts & Culture Madison Heights

GENERAL MOTORS MIDSIZE CAR (MCD) (contract
Employee)

FORD MOTOR COMPANY - ROMEO ENGINE PLANT
(Contract Employee)

GM NORTH AMERICAN TRUCK PLATFORM ENGINEERING
(Contract Employee)

STATE SENATOR JOHN F. KELLY Executive Secretary

STATE REPRESENTATIVE BILL BROWNE Administrative
Secretary

JENNIFER ZMARZLIK
10-25-2021

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

I herewith release, defend and hold harmless the City of Madison Heights from any
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

First Name JENNIFER

Date of Birth [: ; . i
Electronic Signature JENNIFER ZMARZLIK
Date QOctober 25, 2021

I understand that | agree



checking this box
constitutes a legal
signature confirming that
I acknowledge and agree
to the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Cheml Rottmann

Fromn:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Wednesday, july 27, 2022 10:34 AM

Clerk; Amy Misczak

Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you Downtown Development Authority / Brownfield Redevelopment
wish to apply for withan  Authority, Historical Commission, Library Advisory Board,

"x" in the box provided Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

(Please use one

application per board)

Indicate below why you | don't have any relevant experience, but | have a desire to
wish to serve on this serve my community and these boards/commissions best align
Board/Commission and with my passions.

your relevant experience:

Do you currently serve on  No

any other

Boards/Commissions?

Last Name Cobb

First Name Nicholas

Street Address 1836 Millard Ave

Email Address -

Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone # -

Employer The Loan Store, Inc
Occupation Senior Mortgage Underwriter

Educational Background  B.S. of Mathematics from Central Michigan University

Community Activities Senior Mortgage Underwriter at The Loan Store, Inc from Oct



and / or Work Experience 2020 to present
Senior Mortgage Underwriter at UWM from Aug 2017 to Oct

2020
Have you ever been [ |
arrested and convicted of
a misdemeanor or felony
Electronic Signature Nicholas Cobb
Date 07/27/2022
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

Tuesday, July 26, 2022 8:49 PM

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

Historical Commission

As a longtime resident of Madison Heights (57 years), | have
deep roots in our community. | would like to help preserve our
city's history for future generations.

Yes

Human Relations and Equity Commission, Elected Officials
Compensation Committee

Wright
Kevin

745 Canterbury Drive

Email Address
Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer

Occupation

DMK Marketing Group

Writer/Graphic Designer



Educational Background  B.A., Oakland University

Community Activities Alternate Member, Human Relations and Equity Commission
and / or Work Experience  Member, Elected Officials Compensation Committee
President & Co-Founder, Madison Heights Citizens United
Organizer, Madison Heights Juneteenth Celebration
57-year resident
Graduate, Lamphere High School

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of
a misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Kevin Wright
Date 7-26-22

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

| herewith release, defend and hold harmiess the City of Madison Heights from any
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

Last Name Wright

First Name Kevin

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

Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2022 9:31 PM

To: Clerk; Amy Misczak

Subject: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or

Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you Human Relations and Equity Commission
wish to apply for with an

"x" in the box provided

(Please use one

application per board)

Indicate below why you | wish to serve on the Human Relations & Equity Commission
wish to serve on this because Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion are very important to me.
Board/Commission and | know we are all better when everyone has a seat at the table

your relevant experience: & that equity benefits everyone. As a single mom raising two
daughters | want to continually be a beacon of equity and
inclusion & model that to my family & the next generation of
future leaders.

I have forged a successful career in sales which has me
interacting with EVERYONE. Additionally, | earned my Masters
of Science in Administration with a concentration in Leadership
from CMU & desire to put the courses | took (Gender &
Generational Differences, Globalism & Multiculturalism,
Managing Change with Emotional Intelligence) to work in my

city.
Do you currently serve on  No
any other
Boards/Commissions?
Last Name Pugh
First Name Amy
Street Address 29222 Tessmer Ct

Email Address




Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #
Employer Velocity Automotive
Occupation Sales

Educational Background  Masters

Community Activities Sales Director, Sales Manager, volunteer at kids’ school,
and / or Work Experience  habitat for humanity, Red Cross blood donor every 8 weeks,
facilitate many food/warm clothing drives for lower income

families
Have you ever been o
arrested and convicted of
a misdemeanor or felony
Electronic Signature Amy E Pugh
Date 06/26/2022
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
from any and all claims arising from the performance of the duties for which { am
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

Date of Birth J
Electronic Signature Amy E_Pugh

Date 06/26/2022

I understand that | agree

checking this box

constitutes a legal
signature confirming that
I acknowledge and agree
to the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in vour browser
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Cheryl Rottmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, June 21, 2022 3:53 PM

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

Human Relations and Equity Commission

Human Relations and especially Equality amongst humans,
has become an important cause to me. | have an adopted
African American daughter and would like to bring equality and
human rights to the forefront to make a better and safer world
for her. | would like to make Madison Heights a safe place for
her.

No

Urban
Marie

1350 Marueen Ave

Comerica Bank
Executive Assistant Il

5 classes short of BA in Psychology



Community Activitiesand /  Currently on the Diversity Committee at Comerica Bank. | was

or Work Experience also a member of FAPA (Foster and Adoptive Parents
Association), they did offer me a seat on their board, but due to
school and work | had to decline. i reguiarly voiunteer my time
at Habitat for Humanity, Harvest House and Oakland County
Foster Closet.

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Marie K Urban
Date 6.21.22
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

Last Name Urban

First Name Marie K

Date of Birth ‘ _J
Electronic Signature I\;Iarie K Urban
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

Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:34 AM

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

Downtown Development Authority / Brownfield Redevelopment
Authority, Historical Commission, Library Advisory Board,
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

I don't have any relevant experience, but | have a desire to
serve my community and these boards/commissions best align
with my passions.

No

Cobb
Nicholas

1836 Millard Ave

The Loan Store, Inc
Senior Mortgage Underwriter
B.S. of Mathematics from Central Michigan University

Senior Mortgage Underwriter at The Loan Store, Inc from Oct



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
-opportunities of all people, without being subjected or exposed to harassment or
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

Date of Birth R
Electronic Signature Nic;o_las;;
Date 07/27/2022

I understand that | agree
checking this box

constitutes a legal
signature confirming that
I acknowledge and agree
to the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Email not displaying correctiy? View it in your browser.
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Che:xl Rottmann

Fron: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2022 9:39 PM

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

Library Advisory Board

| would like to serve on this board to bring innovative ideas in
the area of literacy. | would like to educate the community on
the issue of literacy.

Do you currently serve on  No

any other

Boards/Commissions?

Last Name JACKSON

First Name CASSIA

Street Address 806 Tanglewood
Email Address

Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer CPK -
Occupation Engineer
Educational Background  College
Community Activities Automotive



and / or Work Experience

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of
a misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature CASSIA JACKSON
Date 03/20/2022

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

Electronic Signature _CAéSIA J:A_CKSON |
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
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Chel_'xl Rottmann _

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Clerk; Amy Misczak

Subject: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or

Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you Library Advisory Board
wish to apply for with an

"x" in the box provided

(Please use one

application per board)

Indicate below why you | am a huge supporter of reading, it is the building block for all
wish to serve on this learning. | would like to help with the upcoming renovation
Board/Commission and project

your relevant experience:

Do you currently serve on  No

any other

Boards/Commissions?

Last Name Mier

First Name William

Street Address 30328 Yorkshire Dr

Email Address —— |
Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer Roush Enterprises

Occupation Computer software manager

Educational Background  Bachelor's of Arts from U of M - Dearborn

Community Activities Lamphere School Board, Little league baseball, work with



and / or Work Experience  computers.

Have you ever been [ |
arrested and convicted of | '
a misdemeanor or felony -

Electronic Signature William Mier

Date 02/18/22

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
Date 2/18/22

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

Tuesday, June 28, 2022 12:58 PM

Clerk; Amy Misczak

Online Form Submittal; City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
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

Community Advisory Board (CAB), Community Development
Block Grant Review Committee, Construction Board of
Appeals, Environmental Citizens Committee, Information
Technology Advisory Committee, Parks & Recreation Advisory
Board, Planning Commission*

| am looking to become more active in the public service in
Madison Heights. Coming from an engineering background, |
am looking to use my expertise in advocating for environmental
service and sustainibility projects.

No

Klepacki
Anthony

30744 Palmer Bivd

Ford Motor Company
Engineer

Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, Bachelors of
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
Have you ever been '
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
from any and all claims arising from the performance of the duties for which [ am
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
lunderstand that checking | agree

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

| don't have any relevant experience, but | have a desire to
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
Senior Mortgage Underwriter at UAM from Aug 2017 to Oct

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
determined necessary for the particular activity for which 1 am volunteering. |
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

Date of Birth —
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

horeply@civicpius.com
Sunday, March 13, 2022 7.24 PM
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

Planning Commission*

Obtain a position in the City of Madison Heights Planning
Commission by applying principles of physical,

biological, and social sciences towards the control and
management of environmental

health, safety, and sanitation and to improve the environmental
quality for public health

and well-being.

Experience includes ~3 years of Community and Public Health
Planning (Community Health Assessements, Parks/Recreation
Inventory, etc.).

No

Carlton
Briana

31186 Edgeworth Dr




Employer Wayne State University

Occupation Laboratory Assistant

Educational Background BS of Public Health

Community Activities and /
or Work Experience

Community Activities include public park cleanups and
neighborhood collection of hazardous household waste.

Experience includes ~3 years of Community and Public Health
Planning (Community Health Assessements, Parks/Recreation

Inventory, etc.) at Wayne State University

Have you ever been

arrested and convicted of a

misdemeanor or felony | —
Electronic Signature Briana R Carlton
Date 03/13/2022

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
made pursuant to the Freedom of information Act.

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
from any and ali claims arising from the performance of the duties for which | am
volunteering as long as | am following the rules, reguiations, and policies of the
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

Last Name Carlton

First Name Briana

Date of Birth | ]
Electronic Signature _ Briana R C_ara
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

Do you currently serveon  No

any other

Boards/Commissions?

Last Name Klepacki
First Name Anthony
Street Address 30744 Palmer Blvd

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



Community Activities and/  -Ford Motor Company - Electric Vehicle Controls engineer (3
or Work Experience years)
-SpaceX - Structural Engineer (1 year)
“Formula SAE Student Design Competition Volunteer (4 Years)
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

Date of Birth E

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

Thursday, October 28, 2021 10:03 AM

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

Construction Board of Appeals, Crime Commission, Downtown
Development Authority / Brownfield Redevelopment Authority,
Elected Officials Compensation Commitiee, Information
Technology Advisory Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals

I'm a homeowner with a vested interest in seeing property
values go up, and expanding the tax base.

No

Loranger
Del

28334 Alger Street,

Email Address

Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer
Occupation
Educational Background

Community Activities

Wico Metal Products

Controls technician

Trade

Industrial controls electrician



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

Date of Birth r - ’
Electronic Signature " Del Loranger—
Date 10/28/2022

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

Wednesday, August 18, 2021 7:54 PM

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

Information Technology Advisory Committee, Zoning Board of
Appeals

To offer my experience and expertise to the city | have lived in
for 12 years

Do you currently serve on  No

any other

Boards/Commissions?

Last Name McNeilly
First Name 'Simon' John
Street Address 518 e Lincoln
Email Address B

Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer Flex
Occupation Engineer
Educational Background  yes

Community Activities

Board of directors for Project Dignity Detroit, Civil Rights



and / or Work Experience  Counselor for the UAW, business owner of BuggStompers
Computer Repair, Design Engineer for Ford Monroe Stamping,
long time member of Food For Thought Toledo

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of
a misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature John McNeilly II
Date 2021.08.18

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
determined necessary for the particular activity for which I am volunteering. i
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

First Name John

Date of Birth =
Electronic Signature John McNeilly I

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







